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Stockdale, David

N R e ey e,

From:
To:
Subject:

urther to

my original message.

Date: 19-Auoust 1993 9:23

David,

Incidences of LI devices held in state husv

------- g

Test System procedure to release them.

guite common in both mainstream and rural and require

Often faults are reported 10 NSS Field support invelving locked up devices e.g, SULTD/SLCT or BT in

which the involvement of an L| device ma

romalarn nistira B

y not be evident, Call trages do not always reflect the

campiets picturs. RE individuais, for exampie, may have multiple users. interim Operating Procedures
address these lockups, with recommend call traces, having particular reference 10 iook for PD individuals
which may incur ongoing meterjng a‘ter the termination of a call,

Lockups not deemed to be affecting tustomer services are £=* ~-an priority over these that do.

When lockups of this nature are subsequently cleared, cevices not evidant in call racings may be

cleared as a marter of course,

Lockups are not automatically cleared by the system if they are under externgl control. E.g.

clear forward signal from a‘supervisory de
junction relayset holding a 8T device. If ot
involved, they too will not be released.

This is 2 possible scenario under which LI
as CAW penetrates further into the Netwo
increase. Such lockups have been address
due to the difficulty in trapping them as th
the case with /566

and we are not likely to.

Regards
For manager NSS Central West

—tEEmEea

Subject: !urther to my eriginal message.

Date: Monday, 16 August 1993 5:36FPM
Priority: High

| !ave been discussing the sequence of

vice as you described in the case of SR-B or a locked up
her software devices (e.9. CJ.CL, AE, PD, CAW, MCT) are

devices may be held in state busy. I'm sure orhers exist and
rk (particularly in AXE Rurall, the incidence is fikely 10

ed with Ericsson Austratia_but solutions are sfow in coming
ey occur, We don't have the luxury of LI audit or ROSI as is

AR

e

svents on this call with a colleage and we have realised

the probable scenaric for this odd call sequence.

The SR - B at Horsnam will be set for Last
should the A party hang up. When the B p
pass the B party clear back to the originati

Party Release and will not therefore pravide a clear forward
arty hangs up the call, the charging point exchange does not
ng exchange immedigtely due to the 80 second time

Supervision period. Even though the A party hangs up after this paint, the clear forward does not oceur

due 10 the Last Party Relsase condition at

the SR-B, therefore the B party will be held in the "swaiting

time supervision expiration” phase for 90 seconds. Once the time supervision period expires g forece
release will be generated from the charge point exchange and the call will be cleared down.

This answers the oddity observed during testing, but my original question stifl stands: Do vou krnow of

any svent or sequance of events in a 104

which would result in a call be heid or 2 8 party LI be held

Busy for an extended pericd of time (e.g. > 120 minutes)?

| look forward 0 discussing this with you
of events for the test cali before | sent Yo

further, and apologise for not reslising the correct sequencs

u the original mall mesage.
/OF



Dwyesr. Kavin

From: Orerpar, Kavin

To: GamcCia, Pater

Cea: Humygich, Alan

Subjest: RE: Eaftware guary

Dala: Thursday, 24 Februasy 1994 1;07AM
Pater,

You are quila comest in your though! that the anecdatal referenca applies more to AXE than ARE-1;.
‘Lacxuns’ are ganareily wail-kroun 28 9 prabtem in AME axehgnges. not only in Austrstia Bt in oYorseas
counines as wail. A number of upgrades have Inciuded sofwars which wouid reduce tha incidence of
oeKugs, :

Thara is rothing (0 854 s My pravious notes on ARE-11 exchanges sonceming cisims of ‘lncamp:'.tjbtmr'
prasigms.

Regarding {he problems in AXE -

Inihe NASM dalabase { which has a record of faults mmporied fram AXE exchanges, daling {rem 1958 when
't was introduced, aithough it was not in widespragd uss (| 16832/3) thera are 105 repons of Lockups affecting
cusiomers. Two of these reconts refer Lo PBX sqrvices, but there ara N reports referring spedilcally io
Cemmander services, : '

Tha TR daiabase (Troudle eport $ystam controlled by TNE {o moriter probiems reporied, passsd lo
Ericssen, and fixed by Erlcsson) which was useq Ericrto NASM for all recerds of fauils doas show leckups an
AXE ecuipment which would have arfsced tusiomers and PEX functions, but dges not provice eany realistic
count of proclem gegumences. il dees not recerd any lockups specifically relaled 1o "Commander systems.

AS 3 genecal cermmant, If Lhe Sre ling was lockea up and calls eliowed 10 flow on (g the other iinas. ‘hea no
faie would be lest untl al) lings wers Bugy, 20 | fall 1o 2ec Row an asilmaie thal "est! loss eourd B2 va '915%
" couid ba made or rapastes with any degree of inlegniy,

There i 3isC another NSIS dalansse which would contain recdrds of AXE fawis wnich | have nol checced yel
<. which | Detieve has recsras of large numsers of lockup Instances affecting individua! cusiomszm lines, !
M raiuciant 1o initlate @ search of (e NSIS dalabase al nrasent 25 the fauils recerdad tharsin wouid have

@ Learing 20 1ne CoT servres in quastion. uniess the fauil sccurred on ihair ingividual lirg,

LU

kavin,

From: Gamble, Pelar

To: Humrics, Alan: Dwyer, Kevin
Ce: Wagiana, Fran

Subject; Saftware query

Cale: Thumciay, 17 Mebruary 1954 7:04PM
. i
Frem, | am not sura whers Alan i3 « plaase pass to hla Jf he IS on the 2410 floor. AL1393¢

Kevina, Algn

Kevin. | did not uxe your commaents on safraery {COMPATBL) al ihis lime as'they qldn't seom retévani lo the
aaditonal Information thet Auste! have provided. Joha MscMahon writes as follows:

> Rave refarencas 10 Erictsans having eensidered g lock up fauli which was oscurring whers Ine First fine _
wotld De locked oul and this would allow 24il2 10 fiow to tha alher lines. I was sald ih arlea ihvauah fha

/0B



: :n;:umpn_ttnulrnr exchange softwars and Telecom's equipment. Ericssans sgaarenty grovided & sciution

and advised that uuw[nrcummmnamm Weie most vulnersbie. E.'zssong ars said g have
supgesied that cail loss could ba g lo 15%.~ :

Any thaugnts on this naw fins 2 I sounds a hit fiks AXE rather thas ARE o tme |
Petgr,

- . Pagez ' ¥ /05-’



SENATE ESTIMATES COMMITTEE A
RESPONSES BY AUSTEL TO QUESTIONS TAKEN ON NOTICE

ii. ::sga'snssmtoammmonmnmw

MorAmMMmemmnlmmnh
wmwﬂm mirute dated 2 July 1992 which stales, amongst ather
“Our local sechnicians believe that Mr Smith Is comect in raisi
wmmmmmmmm

complaints

Voice Announcement that the number is disconnected. They
believe that it is & problem is occuming in increasing numbers &s
more and more customers are connected 10 AXE."

By letter dated 2 March 1894, AUSTEL sought from Telscom an explanation of
mwmmhfwmm%uMdzm!mﬂmdw&m

Alston.

AUSTEL'S DIRECTION TO TELECOM IN RELATION TO THE COT CASES
(page A133)

Mpagnmahfﬂuhnmﬂmmmmmwocommws
of 25 Febnsary 1994 the Chairman of AUSTEL indicatad that

proceed
AUS’TEL?;mn 1o Telecom may have been published in AUSTEL's 1982-
98 Annual Report

The direction referred 10 _ wang made on 12 Avgust 1983 and wil
ba published In L's 1093-94 Annual Repont.
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Telecom Australia M in tute

File ZA~AC 4/1/1%8  Subject GRADE OF SERVICE SIE AN
MR ALAN SMITH 055-25 7967 00571

Phone 053-73 (200 From MARK ROSS
CUSTOMER SERVICES MANAGER
HAMIT.TON - VIC/TAS REGION

To CHRIS peopy - NETWORK OPERATIONS
GRAZME DAVIES - FAULT BUREAD VIC/TAS

Chris/Graene

Please find enclosed docunentation in regard tc a Grade

of Servize Complaint frem Mr Alan Smith of Cape
Bridgewater.

nour local technicians believe that Mr smith ig corr

in raising Complaints abou+t incoming callers to his
s number receiving & Recorded Voice Anncuncement saying
1that the number is disconnected.

-
S

|

They believe that it is a probienm that is occurring in
increasing numbers 48 more and nmore custcners are
tonnected tc axw,

Can you please investigate this pProblem ang Provide ne
With a written reply so as I can forvard this to Mp
Szith and our leo Federal Member, before what is
already a difficult ituation, gets Tight out of hang.

LA

Mark Ross
Custoner Services Manager -~ Hanilton
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Dwyer, Kevin
h

From: @en, rore )
To: ‘n oh
ts)lu: ] Waednasday, 22 June iﬁ 11:57AM

il th were tryi toﬂndaufunnmmourmmmw“mumatchad
r:‘:memnM:m n:EUS'I'EL We ware looking, us | recall for a problem that might have
Caused a compatbility problem with CPE.

Wof&nmmmAﬂEmmw_ﬂmﬂnAXEMbmwimmm AUSTE, sccused us of
looking with 100 narrow a search criteria, but would not give an,

Us any resl details to go
The “Telecommunicatians Survey Analysis and Report® fecently lodged by Ann Garms provides the
following handwritten file note:

"Ref: 1993/18
May 1993

Rob Brooker of ericsson Australia advised that Telocom had
incapability problem with computer software in

3 problsm for s long time whh an
resulted in a3 50% loss.

their exchanges and telephone squipment. The call ioss

Took 1st of all along tme to identity. Afrer Some time Ericsson were asked to 30ive the probiem. Took
themn 9 months to identify. Rob Brooker advised that this was fubstandally delayed because Teiscom
did not place this problem in the 1op 10 fauits.*

Kevin, doas this shed any maore fight on it ?
if not, can | sSuggeat that

YOu .comact Rab Erookudkwdymdnuhisaidoofm
want to prasenz this

® FOrY. A3 wa will
as part of our rebuttal of Ann Garma claim, will probably need 10 eventually get
3 statement in writing.

Peter.
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> AXE software parformance since Dacember 199}

After nine months of operating as an AXE cell, if is
Cimely to look at the performance of the AXE software.
Listed are figures for each of the nodes we maintain. b

LCHF /17 System initiated restarts
Manual restarts aftar saftware fanlts
" Gther restarts {CNA/ISU)

SPNF /17 System initiated restarts
Manual restarts after software faults
Cther restarts (CNA/ISU)

LCHG /38 System initiated restarts
Manual restarts after software faults
Cther restarts (CNA/1ISU)

[FERr

. These numbers indicate to me the poor standard of

Ericsson software. For as long as we have had AXE

we have

been having softwara lockups and almost every CNA/ISU
that comes along Promises a solution to this problem but

they still occur.

In the last while we have had a return-to the bad ™
old days with saftware upgrades causing disasters. SENF
was loaded with CNAL1S and had to be reverted back because
of a software fault in block IT3 where an Ericsson patch

had replaced a Telecom patch. Attempts to load CNAl6 and

Some corrections into LCHF were an absolute disaster. Th
first attempt was foiled after five restarts and a reloag
back to the Previous CNA betweer 5.130 am and 6.47 am. The
second attempt resulted in a small restart at 1107 and a
large at 1112 followed with a large at 1258 to revert
back when the pPrevious CNA was loaded into the standby

side and az sida Switch.

Frco plote
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EXCLUSIONS

In addition to those customers who would be excluded under normal TELCATS
provisions, such as of silent lines, Corporate customers and customers interviewed by
TELCATS recently the following phone numbers should be excluded from the survey:

03 area 7 / v
3297355, 329 7255, 316 6666,747 111 1,723 12217

07 area .

252 8822, 252 8317, 252 8373, 257 1288,852 171 1, 852 1057 852 108, 257 1583, 252
1006, 252 8027, 252 7133, 252 7178, 252 8827, 252 8204, 252 8614, 252 8416, 252 8675,
252 8211, 252 893, 252 8715, 252 8608, 252 8417, 252 9033, 252 9411, 252 9601, 252
8976, 252 9459, 252 9551, 252 965, 252 9652, 252 9708, 252 985, 252 9852, 252 9903,
252 9833.

TIMING

Sample will e provided on either Monday 6 or Tuesday 7 of September. [nterviewing
and reporting should take place as soon as possible after this time, with preliminary tables
provided to Steve Paton of TELCATS as soon as they are available. A final report should
then follow. As with other studies of this nature previously conducted, this study has a
high profile and priority.

OUTPUT REQUIRED
A summary of findings.

As written analysis of results concentrating on:

& perceptions of quality in each of the specified exchanges, detailing the factors that
customers see as being a problem,

* a comparison of results between AXE and Non AXE customers.

= a comparison of results between the results of the specified exchanges and the

results of the general Metropolitan AXE and ARE exchanges,

A complete breakdown of the questionnaire under the different exchange headings, and
then AXE Customers, Non AXE Customers.

The above results should be bound, with appropriate title pages, etc.

“Confidential - For the information of Corporation Lawyers only." shouid be printed on
every page.

A list of customers who are experiencing problems and who have agreed to follow-up.
The list should contain the Customer'’s name, phone number and the problem(s}
experienced.

This study is being managed by Stephen Paton for the Commercial Business Unit.

If any further details are required, please contact Stephen Paton on (03) 634 5503. /0 /_"
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